
From: Gupta, Aloke
Sent: 5/25/2012 3:32:59 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Reschedule Meeting re Bid Evaluation

Thanks for arranging this. Let's still find some time for a separate 
chat/coffee; we can work that later. Have a great weekend.

Aloke Gupta
California Public Utilities Commission
0:415.703.5239
aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.eoml
Sent: Friday, May 25,2012 3:22 PM ...
To: Gupta, Aloke
Subject: Re: Reschedule Meeting re Bid Evaluation

Aloke,

Great. We will be meeting in 245 Market. Erik Jacobson will meet you at 
the 245 Market security desk. Erik covers the LTRFO and LTPP on our 
team. Todd Strauss, Redacted and Jason also plan to attend. I have a 
conflict through 3:30 and am hoping I will be able to join late. If not,
I will call you later in the week.

Erik's cell number is Redacted 
Tuesday afternoon.

in case you need to contact him

Thanks,
Meredith

---- Original Message-----
From: Gupta, Aloke 1 mailto:aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov 1
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:39 PM ....
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Reschedule Meeting re Bid Evaluation

Thanks for the follow up. 3pm will be fine for the RFO meet.

Aloke Gupta
California Public Utilities Commission
0:415.703.5239
aloke.gupta@epuc.ca.gov

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith fmailto:MEAe@pge.coml
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Sent: Friday, May 25, 2012 11:59 AM 
To: Gupta, Aloke
Subject: Reschedule Meeting re Bid Evaluation

Aloke,

Would a meeting at 3:00 on Tuesday at PG&E work? If not, I will find 
another time.

I hope you have a great weekend.

Thanks,
Meredith

SB GT&S 0323205


